FILED
ASHEVILLE, N.C,

APR 12 2016
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
WESTERN DISTRICT OF NORTH CAROLINA U DTSy CQuRT
ASHEVILLE DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ) DOCKET NO. 1 :16 CR 447
)
v. ) BILL OF INFORMATION
)
FORREST DAKOTA HILL ) Violation: 18 U.S.C. § 1111
' )

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

COUNT ONE

On or about March 29, 2015, in Swain County, in the Great Smoky Mountains National
Park, a place within the special maritime and territorial jurisdiction of the Unifed States, and
within the Western District of North Carolina, the defendant,
FORREST DAKOTA HILL
did unlawfully kill another human being with malice aforethought, by stabbing him.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Secﬁon 1111.
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